NORWAY - COL. HEG - LAKEVIEW, DISTRICT 1

The first schoolhouse of record was a small 19 by 19 foot log building. It had one room and was located on Loomis Road, a short distance south of Waubeesee Lake. This was the first public school in District #1 and was built in 1849 or 1850. It is known that around 1845, a private school where both English and Norwegian were spoken was conducted by a young man named John Tvedt.

Due to yearly increases in enrollment, this building again became overcrowded and in 1939 an addition equal in size to the original building was built.

A more centrally located 6-room school was built in 1953 between Wind Lake and Waubeesee Lake. At that time the name of the school was changed to Lakeview. The building became too small for the entire enrollment even before it was completed and rooms still had to be used at the Colonel Heg School. Additions were made to the Lakeview School in 1955, 1960, and 1968.

In 1960 this district consolidated with the Muskego-Norway School District, but a small portion of it constituents in the western part of their district opted to join the Waterford Graded School District.